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SCANNED JUN 1 § 2012

990

benefit trust or private foundation)

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung

OMB No_1545-0047

2011

Department of the Treasury Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P> The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements Inspection
A For the 2011 calendar year, or tax year beginning and ending
B Check it C Name of organization D Employer identification number
applicable
e | CBSET, INC.
Range Doing Business As 20-4325286
ratien Number and street (or P.0. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/sutte | E Telephone number
emn- | 500 SHIRE WAY 781-541-5555
ren’®®|  Cry or town, state or country, and ZIP + 4 G Gross receipts $ 13,431,985.
([ lagete | LEXINGTON, MA 02421 H(a) Is this a group retum
Pennd | £ Name and address of pnncipal officer. PETER MARKHAM for affilates? [ves [XINo
SAME AS C ABOVE H(b) Are all affiliates ncluded?___JYes [_INo

1 Tax-exempt status IE 501(c)(3) D 501(c)(

) (nsertno.) [ 4947(a)1)or L1 507

J Website: pr WWW . CBSET . ORG

If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)
H(c) Group exemption number P>

K_Form of orgamization: [ X ] Corporation [ | Trust [ ] Association [ | Other >

[ L Year of formation; 20 0 6] M State of legal domicile; MA

[Partl| Summary
o | 1 Briefly descnbe the organization’s mission or most significant actviies CSBET, INC. IS DEDICATED TO
g RESEARCH, EDUCATION, AND ADVANCEMENT OF EARLY STAGE TECHNOLOGIES.
aE> 2 Check this box P |___‘ if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets
2| 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) 3 3
g 4 Number of Independent voting members of the goverming body (Part VI, line 1b) 4 0
&1 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2011 (Part V, line 2a) 5 59
:'; 6 Total number of volunteers (estmate if necessary) 6 0
§ 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VilI, column (C), line 12 7a 0.
b_Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contnbutions and grants (Pary VIII, in 0. 0.
f,::: 9 Program service revenue (Par VII; &E)-CEVE . 11,678,254, 13,426,585,
d.:? 10 Investment income (Part VIl u%lu ﬁ)ﬂhnes 3, 4,‘and-ng7 6,894. 5,400.
11 Other revenue (Part VIll, colfmnf(a), 1He4 6, Bags ﬁ 530 11e) 0. 0.
12 Total revenue - add hnes 8 thro must equal ? IIZVIII clumn (A), line 12) 11,685,148.] 13,431,985.
13 Grants and similar amounté]\ad(@@b:\mﬂ& lines @ 100,135. 173,000.
14 Benefits paid to or for membirs(ﬁ'ﬁ A)}Isne :‘.)CQ/ 0. 0.
@ | 15 Salares, other compensation, employee beneﬁts (Parttxzealumn (A), lines 5-10) 4,165,543. 5,028,690.
g 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part iX, column (A), kne 11¢) 0. 0.
3 b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), ine 25) P> 0.
W | 47  Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), ines 11a-11d, 11f-24¢) _ 7,298,493. 6,637,107,
18 Total expenses Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 11,564 ,171.] 11,838,797.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 120,977. 1,593,188.
Eg Beginning of Current Year End of Year
S| 20 Total assets (Part X, ine 16) 5,272,885. 6,312,764.
Zo| 21 Total labilties (Part X, lne 26) 3,839,343. 3,286,034,
2 Net assets or fund balances Subtract line 21 from line 20 1,433,542. 3,026,730.

[P—art Il | Signature Block

Under penatties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belef, it 1s
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) 1s based on all inforrnannu of which preparer has any knowledge

’ 7z \/I /)
Sign Ysignature of officer / ‘ 45 A Wat% 3 /
Here PETER MARKHAM, PRESIDENT / [

Type or print name and title

Print/Type preparer's name Preparer’ i&gnatu Date g‘“’" C_I[ PTIN
Paid JOYCE M. CHRISTENSEN JOYCE\ M HRISTENSEN] 5" Ill- setempioyes IP00175682
Preparer |Firm'sname | SHARKANSKY LLP N Fum'sEINp.  04-2602838
Use Only | Firm's addressy, 1350 BELMONT STREET

BROCKTON, MA 02301 Phoneno. (508) 584-2120

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) Yes l___ No

132001 01-23-12

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

Form 990 (2011) \\\
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Fortn 990 (2011) CBSET, INC. 20-4325286 Page?2

| Part }ll | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part 1) IXI

1

Briefly describe the organization's mission:

CBSET INC.'S MISSION IS TO HELP OUR SPONSORS DEVELOP UNIQUE TOOLS AND
NOVEL METHODS TO PROMOTE EARLY DIAGNOSIS AND DEVELOP INNOVATIVE
TREATMENTS FOR COMPLEX DISEASES. CBSET SPECIALIZES IN THE DEVELOPMENT
AND APPLICATION OF NOVEL MINIMALLY INVASIVE TECHNIQUES IN THE FIELDS

2  Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on
the pnor Form 990 or 990-E27? . . X X l:IYes EI No
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? X DYes lKI No
If “Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Descnbe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to
others, the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code )(Expenses$ 9,685,993o including grants of $ 173,000. ) (Revenues 13,426,585- )
CBSET, INC., FOCUSES ITS RESEARCH ON NOVEL DIAGNOSTIC,
THERAPEUTIC, SURGICAL MEDICAL DEVICE, AND IMAGINING TECHNQOLOGIES USED IN
THE DIAGNOSIS AND TREATMENT OF DISEASE. CBSET'S MISSION IS TO ADVANCE
SCIENCE AND EDUCATION, IMPROVE REGULATORY INSIGHT,ADVANCE RESEARCH
METHODS, AND ULTIMATELY IMPROVE DIAGNOSIS,PATIENT CARE,AND TREATMENT OF
DISEASE.

4b (Code ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4¢c  (Code ) (Expenses 3 including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4d Other program services (Descnbe in Schedule O)

‘_EQens&s $ including grants of $ ) {Revenue $ )
4e _Total program service expenses P> 9,685,993,
Form 990 (2011)
132002
02-09-12
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Fortn 990 (2011) CBSET, INC. 20-4325286  Page3

[ Pa

rt IV | Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes [ No
1 s the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4847(a)(1) (other than a pnvate foundation)?
If "Yes," complete Schedule A . 1 | X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contnbutors? X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposttion to candldates for
public office? If “Yes, " complete Schedule C, Part | 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying actlvrtles or have a section 501 (h) electlon n effect
during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c){4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membershlp dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If *Yes, " complete Schedule C, Part Il 5
6 D the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the nght to
provide advice on the distnbution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7 D the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, histonc land areas, or histonc structures? If *Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Il 7 X
8 Dud the organization maintamn collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f "Yes," comp/ete
Schedule D, Part Il 8 X
9 D the organization report an amount in Part X, ine 21, serve as a custodlan for amounts not Ilsted in Part X or prowde
credit counseling, debt management, credit reparr, or debt negotiation services? If “Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part IV 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporanly restricted endowments, permanent
endowments, or quasiendowments? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part V 10 X
11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VIi, VIII, IX or X
as applicable.
a Dud the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D,
Part Vi . o . . . 11a | X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securties in Part X, line 12 that 1s 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, ine 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Vil 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, hne 13 that 1s 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, ine 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Vil . 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that 1s 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 167? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25’7 If “Yes,"” complete Schedule D, Part X 11e X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the orgamization’s hability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If “Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part X _ 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts XI, Xil, and Xl 12a| X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audrted fi nancnal statements for the tax yeaﬂ
If “Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl, XIl, and Xill is optional 12b X
13 s the organization a school descnbed in section 170(b)(1)(A)()? /f “Yes," complete Schedule E =~ 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundralsmg, busmess
investment, and program service activities outside the Unrted States, or aggregate foreign investments vatued at $100,000
or more? If “Yes,"” complete Schedule F, Partslandiv .. . . . .. 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3 more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any orgamzatlon
or entity located outside the United States? If "Yes,* complete Schedule F, Parts lland IV~ 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assnstance to mdnvnduals
located outside the United States? If “Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts lllandtv 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundralsmg services on Part IX,
column (A}, ines 6 and 11e? If “Yes," complete Schedule G, Part | 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contnbutlons on Part VIIL, ines
1c and 8a? If “Yes," complete Schedule G, Partll 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming actlvmes on Part VIII, I|ne 9a? If Yes
complete Schedule G, Part Il 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hosprtal facﬂmes'? ll 'Yes complete Schedule H 20a X
b _If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this retum? 20b
Form 990 (2011)
132003
01-23-12
3
14020501 759191 118700.0 2011.03050 CBSET, INC. 118700_1




>

Fofim 990 (2011) CBSET, INC. 20-4325286__Page 4
| Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules continued)

Yes { No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to any government or organization in the
United States on Part IX, column (A), ine 1?2 If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts | and Il 21 [ X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the Unrted States on Part IX,
column (A), line 2? If "Yes,* complete Schedule I, Parts | and Ili 122 X

23 D the organization answer "Yes" to Part Vi, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensatlon of the orgamzatlon S current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes," complete
Schedule J ) ) ) ) o o 23 | X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding prnincipal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was 1ssued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes, " answer lines 24b through 24d and complete

Schedule K If *No*, go to line 25 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary penod exception? 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time dunng the year to defease
any tax-exempt bonds? B 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstand ing at any time dunng the yeal’? B 24d
25a Section 501(c)3) and 501(c}{4) organizations. Did the organization engage In an excess benefit transaction with a
disqualified person dunng the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | . . | 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a dlsqualrf ied personin a pnor year and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s pnor Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If "Yes,* complete

Schedule L, Part | o o L . | 25b X
26 Was aloan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highly compensated employee, or disqualified
person outstanding as of the end of the organization’s tax year? If “Yes, " complete Schedule L, Partll 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entrty or family member
of any of these persons? If "Yes,® complete Schedule L, Part Ill . 27 X

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following pames (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions).

a Acurrent or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If “Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV X 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If “Yes,* complete Schedule L, Pan IV 28b | X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a farmily member thereof) was an officer,
director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part IV _ 28¢ X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contnbutions? If *Yes,* comp/ete Schedule M 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contnbutions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contnbutions? /f *Yes, " complete Schedule M X 30 X
31 Did the organization hquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
If *Yes,” complete Schedule N, Part | ) . 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?/f "Yes," complete
Schedule N, Part Il L ) . L 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301 7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part | 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity?
If *Yes," complete Schedule R, Parts I, Ill, IV, and V, lne 1 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entrty within the meaning of section 512(b)(1 3)? 35a X
b Did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity within the meaning of
section 512(b)(13)? If “Yes, " complete Schedule R, PartV,line2 = 35b X
36 Section 501(c)3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt nonchantable related organization?
If "Yes,* complete Schedule R, PartV, ine 2 . 36 X
37 Did the organzation conduct more than 5% of its actlvmes through an entrty that is not a related orgamzatlon
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part V! L . 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11 and 19?
Note. All Form 930 filers are required to complete Schedule O . . R as | X
Form 990 (2011)
132004
01-23-12
4

14020501 759191 118700.0 2011.03050 CBSET, INC. 118700_1



FoAn 990 (2011) CBSET, INC. 20-4325286  Paged
| Part.V[ Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part V. ) ) . [__—]
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096 Enter -0- if not applicable 1a 20
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- f not applicable 1b 0
¢ Did the orgamization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) winnings to prize winners? . oo l1e | X
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmlttal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a 59
b If at least one Is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2b | X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a 1s greater than 250, you may be required to e-fife (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more dunng the year? 3a X
b If "Yes," has 1t filed a Form 990-T for this year? If *No," provide an explanation in Schedule O . 3b
4a At any time dunng the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authonty over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? 4a X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: P>
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22 1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts.
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibrted tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or 1s a party to a prohibrted tax shelter transaction? 5b X
‘ c if "Yes," to ine 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? 5¢c
; 6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and dld the organlzatlon sollcrt
; any contributions that were not tax deductible? 6a X
| b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contnbutions or gifts
! were not tax deductible? R o . . L 6b
| 7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170{(c).
a Did the organization recetve a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? i 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was requ1red
to file Form 82827 .. e . 7¢ X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year L7d |
e Did the orgamzation receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 7e X
f Did the organization, dunng the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7 X
g If the organization recewved a contnbution of qualfied intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? 79
h If the organization received a contnbution of cars, boats, arplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting organizations. Did the supporting
organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the organization make any taxable distnbutions under section 49667 . i 9a
b Did the organization make a distnbution to a donor, donor adwisor, or related person? . . i 9b
10  Section 501(c)7) organizations. Enter:
a Intiation fees and caprtal contnbutions included on Part Vil}, line 12 .. . |L10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VI, ine 12, for publc use of club faciltties T I [ )
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter.
a Gross income from members or shareholders . ... . . 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources agamst
amounts due or received from them.) . 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charltable trusts Is the orgamzatlon ﬁllng Form 990 In lieu of Form 10417 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued dunng the year .. .. . | 12
13  Section 501(c)29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to 1ssue qualified heatth plans in more than one state? ... |B3a
Note. See the mstructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization 1s icensed to i1ssue qualified health plans L . .. . 113b
¢ Enter the amount of reservesonhand ., . L13¢
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services dunng the tax year? .. . L 14a X
b _If "Yes," has tt filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No, " provide an explanation in Schedule O - . . 14b
Form 990 (2011)
132005
01-23-12
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Fortn 990 (2011) CBSET, INC. 20-4325286 Page6
| Part Vi | Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each *Yes® response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No* response
to ine 8a, 8b, or 10b below, descnibe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VI . x]
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year 1a 3
If there are material differences in voting nghts among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authonity to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O.

b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent 1b 0

2 Dud any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business retationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2

3 Did the orgamzation delegate control over management duties customanly performed by or under the direct superwsnon
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? .

4 Diud the organization make any significant changes to its goveming documents since the prior Form 990 was fi Ied?

Did the organization become aware dunng the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets?

6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? » .
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appomt one or
more members of the governing body? . 7a
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or
persons other than the goveming body? L 7b
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or wnitten actions underlaken dunng the year by the followmg
a The goveming body?
b Each committee with authorty to act on behalf of the governing body?
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VIi, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? If "Yes, " provide the names and addresses in Schedule O 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

a

o (o |& |w
T - R - o

&R
>4 [

Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affillates? 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have wrttten policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affihates,
and branches to ensure therr operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? 10b

11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 890 to all members of its governing body before fiing the form? | 11a| X
b Descnbe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.

12a Did the organization have a wrtten conflict of interest policy? If "No,* go to ine 13 . 12a| X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conﬂlcts’? 12| X
¢ Did the organization regularty and consistently monrtor and enforce comphance with the policy? If “Yes," descnbe
in Schedule O how this was done __ ) o 12¢c X
13 D the organization have a written whistleblower policy? . . 13 X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction pohcy? . 14 X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by mdependent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official = B X 15a | X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization . . 150 | X
If “Yes*® to line 15a or 15b, descnbe the process in Schedule O (see mstructnons)
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity dunng theyear? 16a X
b If “Yes,"” did the organization follow a wntten policy or procedure requinng the organization to evaluate its partncnpatlon
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the orgamzation’s
exempt status with respect to such arrangements? 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 I1s required to be filed PMA
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if apphcable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that appty.
|:| Own website D Another's website m Upon request
19 Descnbe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization made 1ts govemning documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization: P>
PETER MARKHAM - 781-541-5564
500 SHIRE WAY, LEXINGTON, MA 02421
o1 2012 Form 990 (2011)
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Form 990 (2011) CBSET, INC. 20-4325286
[Part VII| Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VII . (]

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

® List all of the orgamization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardiess of amount of compensation
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid

@ List all of the organization’s current key employees, If any See instructions for definttion of "key employee."

® (st the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who recetved reportable
compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations

® List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related orgamizations

® List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that recewved, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

List persons 1n the following order’ individual trustees or directors, institutional trustees; officers, key employees; highest compensated employees,
and former such persons

Page 7

D Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee

(A) (B) © (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average | . cfe(;s';'g:‘man one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person 1s both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustes) from from related other
(descnbe g the organizations compensation
hours for | S =S organization (W-2/1098-MISC) from the
related g £ z (W-2/1099-MISC) organizatign
organizations| £ | 5 EIE *| and related
inSchedule [ 2| S| .| 18] s organizations
0) SHHEHHSE
(1) PETER MARKHAM
PRES/EXEC_DIR 40.00|X X 350,229. 0.] 26,984.
(2) ADAM GROOTHUIS
VP/TREAS/CLERK 40.00|X X 270,087. 0., 29,889.
(3) ELAZER EDELMAN AS
DIRECTOR REQUIRED X 187,500. 0. 0.
(4) JOHN KEATING
PATHOLOGIST 40.00 X 156,986. 0. 14,592.
(5) JAMES STANLEY
PATHOLOGIST 40.00 X 191,309. 0.] 26,543.
{6) LYNN BAILEY
INTERVENTIONALIST 40.00 X 155,785. 0.l 14,045,
(7) ELIZABETH THEVE
VETERINARIAN 40.00 X 139,494. 0., 20,121.
(8) DANIEL HOWELL
SALES MANAGER 40.00 X 146,422. 0.l 23,910.
(9) BRETT ZANI
STUDY DIRECTOR 40.00 X 113,738. 0.l 18,956,
(10) ALAN LAROCHELLE
STUDY DIRECTOR 40.00 X 130,105. 0.l 15,998.
(11) KIMBERLY LESIW
OFFICE MANAGER 40.00 X 131,540. 0. 6,288.
132007 01-23-12 Form 990 (2011)
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Fofm 990 (2011) CBSET, INC. 20-4325286__ Page8
Iiart vil l Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
) 8) (©) () (E) F)
Name and title Average | df;gf':"g:‘man one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | pox, unless person is bath an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a drector/trustee) from from related other
(descnbe | 5 the organizations compensation
hours for | 5 B orgamzation (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related | g | £ g (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | £ g (g and related
in Schedule § % = :g,-‘ %;:; 5 organizations
9 HEHESE
1b Sub-total . > 1,973,195. 0./ 197,326.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part ViI, Section A [ 2 0. 0. 0.
d_Total (add lines 1b and 1c) » 1,973,195. 0.l 197,326.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not imited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization P> 14
Yes | No
3 D the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
hne 1a? If "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such individual 3 X
4  For any individual listed on hine 1a, 1s the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the orgamzatlon
and related organizations greater than $150,000? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such individual . 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a recewve or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? If "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such person 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

(A

Name and business address

NONE

|

Descniption of services

©)

Compensation

2 Total number of Independent contractors (including but not imited to those listed above) who received more than

$100,000 of compensation from the organization P 0
Form 990 (2011)
132008 01-23-12
8
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Forin 990 (2011) CBSET, INC. 20-4325286 Page9
| Part VIll [ Statement of Revenue
A B C (D)
Total (rezlenue Relzite)d or Unr(ela)ted exggégglﬁ';om
exempt function business tax under
revenue revenue Sg%?g? 55113.
2 2| 1a Federated campaigns . |1a
g 3 b Membership dues 1b
‘,,-E ¢ Fundraising events 1c
g _c_‘_i d Related organizations 1d
cg € e Govemment grants (contributions) 1e
.g"i f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
_.3-.2. similar amounts not included above 1if
‘Eg O Noncash contnbutions included in lines 1a-1f $ -
8 s h_Total. Add lines 1a-1f | 3
Business Code
3 2a
5g °
(] g c
3|
.
a f All other program service revenue 541700 13 426 585 13 426 585,
g_Total. Add lines 2a-2f | 3 13,426 585
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) N 5,400. 5,400.
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P>
5 Royalties >
(i) Real (ii) Personal
6 a Gross rents
b Less rental expenses
¢ Rental income or (loss)
d Net rental ncome or (loss) . >
7 a Gross amount from sales of (i} Securnties (i) Other
assets other than inventory
b Less cost or other basis
and sales expenses
c Gamn or (loss)
d Net gan or (loss) . . »
o | 8 a Grossincome from fundraising events (not
g including $ of
é contnbutions reported on hine 1¢) See
5 Part iV, ine 18 a
g b Less direct expenses b
¢ Netincome or (loss) from fundraising events >
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
Part IV, ine 19 a
b Less: direct expenses b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities |
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less retums
and allowances a
b Less: cost of goods sold . b
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory »
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
11 a
b
c
d All other revenue
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d »
12 Total revenue. See mstructons. | 2 13431 985 13 426,585 0. 5,400.
03 2512 Form 990 (2011)
9
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Form 990 (2011)

CBSET, INC.

20-4325286 Page10

| Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns All other organizations must complete columnn (A} but are not required to
complete columns (B), (C), and (D)

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part IX &) ) 5) D
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, ()
75, 8b, 9, and 100 of Part Vil Total expenses P panses | aener oxobnses Fé’x“ééﬁ':élg
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and
organizations in the United States. See Part IV, ling 21 173,000. 173,000.
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the United States. See Part IV, line 22
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
United States. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16
4 Benefits paid to or for members L
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees . 864,370. 615,901. 248,469.
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7  Other salanes and wages o 3,362,826. 2,774,303. 588,523.
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions gnclude
section 401(k) and section 403(b) employer contributions) 9 2 7 8 0 9 . 7 6 7 6 7 8 . 1 6 i 1 3 1 .
9 Other employee benefits 415,663. 332,542. 83,121.
10  Payroll taxes 293,022, 231,487, 61,535.
11 Fees for services (non-employees).
a Management
b Legal 1,539. 1,639.
¢ Accounting 20,396. 20,396.
d Lobbying
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, ine 17
f Investment management fees _
g Other
12 Advertising and promotion
13 Office expenses 48,3717. 38,218. 10,159.
14 Information technology
15 Royalties
16 Occupancy 1,691,964. 1,336,652. 355,312,
17 Travel . 87,329, 68,990. 18,339.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 31 2 143. 31 ,143.
20 Interest 131,554. 131,554.
21 Payments to affilates
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 960,928. 734,374. 226 ,554.
23 Insurance . 81,348. 64,265, 17,083,
24  Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered
above. (List miscellaneous expenses i hine 24e. If line
24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, list ine 24e expenses on Schedule 0.) .
a SUPPLIES 1,595,133, 1,584,257. 10,876.
b OUTSIDE SERVICES 1,019,176. 1,019,176.
¢ EQUIPMENT SERVICE CONTR 234,024. 184,879. 49,145,
d CONSULTING 224,293. 133,975. 90,318.
e All other expenses 509,803. 317,296. 192,507.
25 Total functional expenses. Add fines 1 through24e | 11,838 ,797.] 9,685,993.] 2,152,804. 0.
26 Joint costs. Complete this hine only if the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Checkhere B> [ | 1t tollowing S0P 98-2 (ASC 958-720)
132010 01-23-12 Form 990 (2011)
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Form 990 (2011) CBSET, INC. 20-4325286 Page 11
| Part X [Balance Sheet
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash - non-interest-beanng 1
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 506,241.| 2 511,642.
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3
4  Accounts recewvable, net o 2,305,645.] a 3,999,831.
5 Recewvables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete Part |i
of Schedule L X . . L 5
6 Receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(f)(1)), persons descnbed in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contnbuting
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary
" employees’ beneficiary organizations (see instructions) 6
B | 7 Notesand loans recewable, net 1,148.| 7 0.
2 8 Inventones for sale or use B 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 217,777.0 o 286 ,666.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D . |10a 4,951,123. . .
b Less accumulated depreciation 10b 3,468,076. 2,133,654, 10¢c 1,483,047.
11 Investments - publicly traded securties 11
12 Investments - other secunties. See Part IV, ine 11 12
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 13
14 Intangible assets 14
15  Other assets. See Part IV, hine 11 L 108,420.] 15 31,578.
16 _ Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal ine 34) 5,272,885.] 16 6,312,764.
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 1,010,563.] 17 897,051.
18 Grants payable 18
19 Deferred revenue . 406,488. 19 373,100.
20 Tax-exempt bond habilities . 20
2 |21 Escrow or custodial account hability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
£ | 22 Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees,
E highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons. Complete Part 1)
- of Schedule L 22
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 2,422,292.| 28 2,015,883.
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal Income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other habilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of
Schedule D . . 25
__ |26 Totalliabitities. Add lines 17 through 25 3,839,343.| 26 3,286,034,
Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here P> [i] and complete
2 lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
% 27 Unrestricted netassets . 1,433,542.} 27 3,026,730.
g 28 Temporanly restricted net assets _ 28
b 29 Permanently restncted netassets X . . 29
3 Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here B [ and
5 complete lines 30 through 34.
% 30 Caprtal stock or trust pnncipal, or cumrent funds Lo o 30
§ 31 Pad-in or capital surplus, or land, bullding, or equipment fund _ 31
% | 32 Retaned earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
Z |33 Total net assets or fund balances 1,433,542.! 33 3,026,730.
34 Total labilties and net assets/fund balances 5,272,885.! 34 6,312,764.
Form 990 (2011)
132011 01-23-12
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Form 990 (2011) CBSET, INC. 20-4325286 Page12

| Part X1 | Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XI

]

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), ine 12) 1 13,431,985.
2 Total expenses {(must equal Part IX, column (A), ine 25) 2 11,838,797.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 e 3 1,593,188.
4  Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)) 4 1,433,542,
5 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O) 5 0.
6 _ Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3, 4, and 5 (must equal Part X, line 33, column (B)) | 6 3,026,730,
| Part Xil| Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XIi E]
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 9390: I:] Cash IE Accrual D Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a pnor year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O B
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a X
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2| X
¢ If "Yes" to ine 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audt,
review, or comptiation of its financial statements and selection of an iIndependent accountant? 2c| X
If the organization changed erther its oversight process or selection process dunng the tax year, explan in Schedule 0.
d If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were 1ssued on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both*
L_XI Separate basis |:] Consoldated basis [:l Both consolidated and separate basis
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audrt or audits as set forth in the Single Audrt
Act and OMB Circular A-1337 3a X
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the requwed audit
or audrts, expiain why in Schedule O and descnbe any steps taken to undergo such audits. 3b
Form 990 (2011)
132012
01-23-12
12
14020501 759191 118700.0 2011.03050 CBSET, INC. 118700_1




SCHEDULE A
(Formr990 or 990-EZ)

OMB No 1545-0047

2011

Open to Public
Inspection

Public Charity Status and Public Support

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. P> See separate instructions.

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Name of the organization Employer identification number

20-4325286

CBSET, INC.
[Part] | Reason for Public Charity Status (Al organizations must complete this part.) See nstructions.
The organization 1s not a private foundation because 1t 1s: (For ines 1 through 11, check only one box.)
D A church, convention of churches, or association of churches descnbed in section 170(b){(1)(AXi).
|___] A school descnbed in section 170(b){1){A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E )
l:] A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization descnbed in section 170{b){ 1){A)iii)-
|:] A medical research organization operated In conjunction with a hosprtal descnbed in section 170{b}(1}{(A)(iii). Enter the hospital’s name,
crty, and state:
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit descnbed in
section 170(b}{1}{A)(iv). (Complete Part 11}
A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit descnbed in section 170(b)} 1{A)v).
An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public descnibed in
section 170(b){1)(A}(vi). (Complete Part Il )
A community trust descnbed in section 170{(b)1{A)vi). (Complete Part Il )
An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contnbutions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part 11l)
An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).
An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)}3). Check the box that
descnbes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.
a |:| Type | b Cl Type Il c L__l Type lli - Functionally integrated d ,:l Type Il - Other
By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons other than
foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations descnbed in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2)

LA WON a2

0 00 O

10
1

N

e[ ]

f If the organization received a wntten determination from the IRS that it 1s a Type |, Type Il, or Type Ill

supporting organization, check this box . i i D

g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contnbution from any of the following persons?
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons descnbed in (ii) and (ii) below, Yes | No

the governing body of the supported organization? 11g(i)

(ii) A family member of a person descnbed in (i) above? 11g(ii)
(tii) A 35% controlled entity of a person descnbed in (i) or (i) above? 11g(iii)

h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

(i) Name of supported (i) EIN (iii) Typ;’ of [iv) s the organization) (v) Did you notify the | am.}nlﬁ)ahﬁ col (vii) Amount of

organization ( desc?li)geadngr? I‘ﬁ]’;S 1.9 [ col (i) hsted n your| - organization in col (i)gorgamzed in the support
above or IRC section govermng document?| (i) of your support? US.?
(see instructions)) Yes No Yes No Yes No

Total

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for

Form 990 or 990-EZ.

132021
01-24-12
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2011 Page 2
| Partll | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1){A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A){vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the orgamization failed to qualify under Part II! if the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 11l)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) > {a) 2007 {b) 2008 {c) 2009 {d) 2010 {e) 2011 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contnbutions, and
membership fees recewed. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3

5 The portion of total contnbutions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicty
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,
column (f)

6 Public support. subtract ine 5 from line 4
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) > (a) 2007 {b) 2008 {c) 2009 {d) 2010 {e) 2011 {f) Tota!

7 Amounts from line 4

8 Gross income from interest,

dividends, payments received on
securtties loans, rents, royatties
and income from similar sources

9 Net income from unrelated business

activities, whether or not the
business s regularly carmed on

10 Other ncome Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part IV))

11 Total support. Add hines 7 through 10

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc (see instructions) B 12 |
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth or ﬁfth tax year as a sectlon 501(c)}3)

organization, check this box and stop here e . . . . . pl 1]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2011 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) _ . . 14 %
15 Public support percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Part 1), line 14 15 %
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2011. If the organization did not check the box on I|ne 13 and ine 141s 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . | . . » |:|

b 33 1/3% support test - 2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and ine 15 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization X R [:I

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b and I|ne 14 1s 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances® test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the organization

meets the "facts-and-crcumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organzaton ...~ . . ..

b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 173, and line 1515 10% or

more, and if the organization meets the *facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explan in Part IV how the

organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization T I:]

18_ Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see Iinstructions » |:]

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2011 CBSET, INC.

20-4325286 Page3

| Partlil | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a){(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il If the organization fails to
qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I1.)

Section A. Public Support

Cal
1

endar year (or fiscal year beginning in)
Gifts, grants, contnbutions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any “unusual grants.”)

2 Gross receipts from admissions,

merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that

are not an unrelated trade or bus-
iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-

1ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities

furmished by a govemmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add fines 1 through 5
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and

3 received from disqualfied persons

b Amounts included on fines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

¢ Add lines 7aand 7b

8 Public support (Subtract line 7c from ling 6 )

{a) 2007

(b) 2008

{c) 2009

(d) 2010

{e) 2011

(f} Total

1,009,291,

61,307.

47,700.

1,118 298,

7,130,343,

7,495,356,

8,821,017,

11,678,254,

13,276,701,

48,401,671,

8,139,634,

7,556,663,

8,868,717,

11,678,254,

13,276,701,

49,519,969,

1,009,291,

61,307.

1,070,598,

ol

1,009 291,

61,307.

1,070,598

48 449 371,

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p>
9 Amounts from line 6
10a Gross income from interest,

1"

12

13
14

dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royatties
and income from similar sources

b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acqutred after June 30, 1975

¢ Add hines 10a and 10b
Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in ine 10b,
whether or not the business 1s
regularly camed on
Other iIncome. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part IV)
Total support (acd tines 9, 10¢c, 11, and 12)

(a) 2007

(b) 2008

(c) 2009

(d) 2010

() 2011

(f) Total

8,139 634,

7,556,663,

8,868,717,

11,678,254,

13,276,701,

49,519,969,

40,939.

34,318.

22,831.

6,894.

5,400.

110,382,

40,939.

34,318.

22,831.

6,894.

5,400.

110,382.

8,180,573,

7,590,981,

8,891 548,

11,685,148,

13,282,101,

49,630,351,

First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

check this box and stop here

p[ |

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public support percentage for 2011 (ine 8, column (f) divided by hne 13, column (f))
16 Public support percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Part Ili, ine 15 R
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

15

97.62 %

16

%

17

Investment income percentage for 2011 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column {f))
18 Investment iIncome percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Part lll, ine 17 . . .
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2011. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 1s not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
b 33 1/3% support tests - 2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 1s more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 1s not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization |

17

22 %

18

%

20 Private foundation. If the orgamization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011

»[X]

]
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements Y vre
(Form 990} P Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, 20 1 1
: Department of the Treasiry Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. Open to Public
: Internal Revenue Service P> Attach to Form 990. P> See separate instructions. Inspection
! Name of the organization Employer identification number
CBSET, INC. 20-4325286

| Part | | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the
organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, ine 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year
Aggregate contnbutions to (dunng year)
Aggregate grants from (dunng year)
Aggregate value at end of year
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advnsors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
r are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? _ . D Yes D No
‘ 6 Dud the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for chartable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose confernng
impermissible pnvate benefit? E' Yes [___] No
| Part Il | Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, ine 7
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use {e.g., recreation or education) D Preservation of an histoncally important land area
Protection of natural habitat D Preservation of a certified histonc structure
El Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contnbution in the form of a conservation easement on the last
day of the tax year.

N b WON <

Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements 2a
b Total acreage restncted by conservation easements 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certrfied histonc structure lncluded In (a) 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a histornic structure
listed in the National Register 2d
| 3 Number of conservation easements modrf ed, transferred, released, extlngurshed or tennlnated by the organization dunng the tax
| year p

‘ 4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located p

5§ Does the organization have a written policy regarding the penodic monitoning, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? . Lo D Yes |:| No

6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monrtoning, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements dunng the year p

7 Amount of expenses ncurred in monitonng, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements dunng the year p $

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)4)(B)()
and section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)? N D Yes |:| No

9 InPart XIV, descnbe how the organization reports conservation easements In 1ts revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if appiicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that descnbes the organization’s accounting for
conservation easements

| Part Nl | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes® to Form 990, Part IV, ine 8

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report In its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
histoncal treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XiV,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that descnbes these items

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in 1ts revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, histoncal

treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibrtion, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these items:
(i) Revenuesincluded in Form 990, Part Vill, lne 1 = . o T
(i) Assets included in Form 990, Part X I R ]

2 If the organization received or held works of art, histoncal treasures or other similar assets for financial gain, provrde
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these tems.

a Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIIl, ine 1 ___ . e ) > 3
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X L L o A
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2011
03 2512
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2011 CBSET, INC. 20-4325286 Page2
| Partlll | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)
3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accesston, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection tems
(check all that apply).
a D Public exhibition d |:| Loan or exchange programs
b D Scholarly research e D Other
c D Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part XIV
5 Dunng the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, histoncal treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? []vYes [ INo

| Part IV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete f the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, ine 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, ine 21,

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contnbutions or other assets not included
on Form 990, Part X? . . . [:] Yes D No
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIV and complete the following tabte:

Amount

Beginning balance . . e . . 1c

Addtions dunng the year | . C e S e id

c

d

e Distnbutions dunng the year | ; .. - . 1e

f Ending balance 1t
2a

b

Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21? . L__l Yes D No
If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIV
| Part V| Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

| (@) Current year {b) Pnor year {c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e} Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance
Contnbutions o
Net investment earmnings, gains, and losses
Grants or scholarships
Other expendrtures for facilties
and programs
Administrative expenses

g End of year balance
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (ine 1g, column (a)) held as:

a Board designated or quasrendowment P> %

b Permanent endowment P %

¢ Temporanly restricted endowment P> %

The percentages In lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.

3a Are there endowment funds not In the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization

o a o T

-

by Yes | No
(i) unrelated organizations . . . . . 3afi)
(ii) related organizations L L . 3a(ii)

b If "Yes" to 3a(i), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? . . 3b

4 Descnbe in Part XIV the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds
| Part VI |Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, ine 10.

Descniption of property (a) Cost or other {b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation
1a Land | | R .. .
b Buildings o . 0.
¢ Leasehold improvements 930,923. 431,332, 499,591.
d Equpment . 4,020,200. 3,036,744. 983,456.
e Other e . 0.
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), ine 10(c) ) | 3 1,483,047,
Schedule D (Form 990) 2011
132052
01-23-12
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2011 CBSET, INC.

20-4325286 Page3

| Part VIl| Investments - Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Descnption of secunty or category
{including name of security)

(b) Book value

{c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial denvatives

(2) Closely-held equity interests

(3) Other

A

8)

€)

)

(E)

(F)

Q)

{H)

)

Total. (Col (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 12.) >

[Part VIll] Investments - Program Related. Seo Form 990, Part X, Ine 13

(a) Descniption of Investment type

(b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

()

@

)]

@

)

(©)

@

8)

9

(10)

Total (Col (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) Iine 13.) p»

Part IX | Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, ine 15

(a) Description

{b) Book value

M

@

3)

(@)

()

(6)

{U4)

{8)

©)

_Qg

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 15 )

[Part X | Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25

1. (a) Description of lability

(b) Book value

{1) Federal Income taxes

)

3

4)

(5)

(6)

(0]

(3]

9

(19)

(11

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) Iine 25)

740) Footnote In Part XIV, provide the text of the footnote fo the organization's financial statéments that reports the organization's liability for unceriain tax positions under

2. FIN 48 (ASC 740)

132053
01-23-12
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v

ScHedule D (Form 990) 2011 CBSET, INC. 20-4325286 Paged
| Part XI [ Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Audited Financial Statements
1 Total revenue (Form 990, Part Vilt, column (A), ine 12) ) . o o . 1 13,431,985.
Totai expenses (Form 990, Part IX, column (A), line 25) 11,838,797.
Excess or (defictt) for the year. Subtract line 2 from line 1 1,593,188.
Net unrealized gains {losses) on investments
Donated services and use of facilities
Investment expenses
Prior penod adjustments
Other (Descnbe in Part XIV.)
Total adjustments (net) Add lines 4 through 8
10 __ Excess or {defictt) for the year per audrted financial statements Combine lines 3 and 9 10 1,593,188.
[ Part XII | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audrted financial statements ) 1 113,431,985.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIiI, ine 12:
Net unrealized gains on investments L. 2a
Donated services and use of facilities . 2b
Recovenes of prior year grants o B L 2c
Other (Descnbe in Part XIV') . . 2d
Add lines 2a through 2d . . 2e 0.
| 3 Subtract Iine 2e from line 1 . Lo . 3 |113,431,985.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part Vill, ine 12, but not on line 1:
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VI, line 7b | 4a
1 b Other (Descnbe in Part XIV.) . 4b
¢ Add lines 4aand 4b 4c 0.
Total revenue_Add Iines 3 and 4c {This must equal Form 990, Part I, hne 12.) 5 13,431,985,
I Part XlHi| Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Retum
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements . . 1111,838,797.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part 1X, line 25:
Donated services and use of facilities X 2a
Prior year adjustments . .. 2b
Other losses . 2c
Other (Descnbe in Part XiV) 2d
Add lines 2a through2d . o X X .| 2e 0.
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 L. . o 3 111,838,797.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, ine 25, but not on ine 1
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, ine 7b
b Other (Descnbe in Part XIV.) i i
¢ Add lines 4a and 4b . L. 4c 0.
Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c¢. (This must equal Form 990 Partl hine 18) .. 5 11,838,797.
| Part XIV| Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part II, ines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, ines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part
X, ine 2; Part XI, ine 8; Part XII, nes 2d and 4b, and Part XIlI, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

© 0O ~NOOO LN
@ N[O |» [+ W]V

O o0 T o

(1 20 = N » B = U

& &

Schedule D (Form 990) 2011
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information OMB No 1545-0047

(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest 20 1 1
Compensated Employees
P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,

Department of the Treasury Part IV, line 23. OPen to P.Ub"c
Internal Revenue Service P> Attach to Form 990. P> See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
CBSET, INC. 20-4325286
{Part] | Questions Regarding Compensation
Yes | No
1a Check the appropnate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form 990,
Part VII, Section A, ine 1a. Complete Part |ll to provide any relevant information regarding these tems.
D First-class or charter travel D Housing allowance or residence for personal use
|:| Travel for companions |:l Payments for business use of personal residence
Tax indemnification and gross-up payments |:| Health or social club dues or inttiation fees
|:| Discretionary spending account D Personal services (e g , maid, chauffeur, chef)
b If any of the boxes on Iine 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses descnbed above? If "No," complete Part Ill to explain X 1b
2 D the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all officers, directors,
trustees, and the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked in ine 1a? . . L 2
3 Indicate which, i any, of the following the filing orgamization used to establish the compensation of the orgamzation's
CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to
establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director. Explain in Part |ll.
Compensation committee [:] Written employment contract
[:’ Independent compensation consultant |:| Compensation survey or study
Form 990 of other organizations 'I_l Approval by the board or compensation committee
4 Dunng the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization
a Recelve a severance payment or change-of-control payment? X
b Participate In, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement pian? 4b X
¢ Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement? X
If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each tem in Part Ill.
Only section 501(c)3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, ine 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the revenues of
a The organization? 5a X
b Any related organization? ) ) 5b X
If “Yes" to line 5a or 5b, descnbe in Part lll.
6 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the net eamings of:
a Theorganizaton? . 6a X
b Anyrelated organization? 6b X
If “Yes" to line 6a or 6b, descnbe in Part lIi.
7 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed payments
not descnbed in ines 5 and 67? If "Yes,” descnbe n Partil . .~ B o 7 X
8 Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VI, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the
inttial contract exception descnbed in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If “Yes,” descnbeinPart il = . ... ... B 8 X
9 [f"Yes" to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure descnbed In
Regulations section 53 4958-6(c)? .. . i . . . AN R 9
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule J (Form 990) 2011
132111
01-23-12
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SCHEDULE L
(Form*990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Transactions With Interested Persons
P Complete if the organization answered
"Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a, 25b, 26, 27, 28a, 28b, or 28¢,
or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or 40b.
P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. P> See separate instructions.

OMB No 1545-0047

2011

Open To Public
Inspection

Name of the organization

CBSET, INC.

Employer identification number

20-4325286

| Part| l Excess Benefit Transactions (section 501(c)3) and section 501(c){4) organizations only)
Complete 1f the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a or 25b, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 40b

1 (c) Corrected?
(a) Name of disqualified person (b) Descnption of transaction
Yes No
2 Enter the amount of tax imposed on the organization managers or disqualified persons dunng the year under
section 4958 . > 3
3 Enter the amount of tax, if any, on line 2, above, reimbursed by the organization > 3
| Partll| Loans to and/or From Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 26, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a
(a) Name of interested {b) Loan to or from | (c) Onginal pnncipal | (d) Batance due (e)In f) Aé)(;)arrcavgtri (g) Written
person and purpose the organization? amount default? cgmnmem agreement?
To From Yes No Yes No Yes No
Total |_2K
] Part lll | Grants or Assistance Benefiting Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes® on Form 990, Part IV, hne 27.
(a) Name of interested person (b) Relationship between interested person and (c) Amount and type of
the organization assistance

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

132131 01-19-12
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Schedule L@m 990 or 990-E2) 2011 CBSET, INC.

| Part.lv | Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons.

20-4325286 Page2

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, ine 28a, 28b, or 28¢
(a) Name of interested person (b) Relationship between interested (c) Amount of (d) Description of g?g’asr?'g;{;gn?;
person and the organization transaction transaction revenues?
Yes No
JULIAN EDELMAN RELATIVE OF ORGANTZ 44,368 .EMPLOYED BY| X

] Part V_ | Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide addrtional information for responses to questions on Schedule L (see instructions)

SCH L, PART IV, BUSINESS TRANSACTIONS INVOLVING

INTERESTED PERSONS :

(A) NAME OF PERSON: JULIAN EDELMAN

(B) RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN INTERESTED PERSON AND ORGANIZATION:

RELATIVE OF ORGANIZATION DIRECTOR ELAZER EDELMAN

(D) DESCRIPTION OF TRANSACTION: EMPLOYED BY CBSET,INC.

132132
01-18-12
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ °§”ﬁ‘ii5‘:°|“

(Form 990 or 990-E2) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on

Department of the Treasury Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service P> Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
CBSET, INC. 20-4325286

FORM 990, PART ITII, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

OF CARDIOLOGY, ENDOSCOPY, SURGERY, DRUG, AND DEVICE DELIVERY, DRUG AND

DEVICE SAFETY, AND DIAGNOSTIC IMAGING.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11: BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND MANAGEMENT

REVIEW FORM 990 FOR ACCURACY AND APPROVE PRIOR TO FILING.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15: THE BOARD APPROVES THE PAYROLL OF

TOP MANAGEMENT AND KEY EMPLOYEES USING THE INPUT FROM OUTSIDE CONSULTANTS.

THE ORGANIZATION LEASES EMPLOYEES THROUGH A STAFFING COMPANY, GENESIS

CONSOLIDATED SERVICES, WHICH PROVIDES SALARY RECOMMENDATIONS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 18: THE ORGANIZATION WILL FURNISH

DOCUMENTATION UPON REQUEST.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19: THE ORGANIZATION WILL FURNISH

DOCUMENTATION UPON REQUEST.

THERE HAS BEEN NO CHANGE FROM THE PRIOR YEAR WITH RESPECT TO THIS

PROCEDURE.

14020501 759191 118700.0 2011.03050 CBSET, INC.

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2011)
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Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service  (99)

Depreciation and Amortization
(Including Information on Listed Property)
P See separate instructions.

P Attach to your tax return.

990

OMB No 1545-0172

2011

Attachment
Sequence No 179

Name(s) shown on return

Business or activity to which this form relates

Identifying number

CBSET, INC. FORM 990 PAGE 10 20-4325286
[Part 1| Election To Expense Certain Property Under Section 179 Note: /f you have any listed property, complete Part V before you complete Part I.
1 Maximum amount (see instructions) 1 500,000.
2 Total cost of section 179 property placed in service (see instructions) 2
3 Threshold cost of section 179 property before reduction in imitation X 3 2,000,000,
4 Reduction in imitation Subtract ine 3 from fine 2 If zero or less, enter -0- | 4
5 Dollar imitation for tax year Subtract bine 4 from line 1 _If zero or less, enter -0- If mamed filing separately, see instructions 5
6 (a) Description of property (b) Cost (business use only) {c) Elected cost
7 Listed property. Enter the amount from line 29 X . i L7
8 Total elected cost of section 179 property. Add amounts i column (c), ines 6 and 7 _ 8
9 Tentative deduction. Enter the smaller of ine 5 or ine 8 B 9
10 Carryover of disallowed deduction from fine 13 of your 2010 Form 4562 10
11 Business income imitation. Enter the smaller of business income (not less than zero) or ine 5 11
12 Section 179 expense deduction. Add lines 9 and 10, but do not enter more than line 11 12
13_Carryover of disallowed deduction to 2012 Add Iines 9 and 10, less line 12 > | 13 l
Note: Do not use Part Il or Part Ill below for isted property Instead, use Part V
l Part Il | Special Depreciation Allowance and Other Depreciation (Do not include listed property )
14 Special depreciation allowance for qualified property (other than listed property) placed in service dunng
the tax year 14
15 Property subject to section 168(f)(1) election 15
16_Other depreciation (including ACRS) 16 892,698.
| Part lll | MACRS Depreciation (Do not include listed property ) (See instructions )
Section A
17 MACRS deductions for assets placed in service in tax years beginning before 2011 17 |
18 i you are electing to group any assets placed in service dunng the tax year into one or more general asset accounts, check here ’ [:]

Section B - Assets Placed in Service During 2011 Tax Year Using the General Depreciation System

(b) Month and (c) Basis for depreciation
(a) Classification of property year placed (businessfinvestment use (d)Recovery | o) Convention | (f) Method (g) Depreciation deduction
In service only - see instructions) period
19a  3-year property 37,118.} 3 YRS. MO [200DB 14,390.
b 5-year property 239,980./ 5 YRS. MO [200DB 22,163.
¢ 7-year property 1,882.] 7 YRS. MO [200DB 336.
d 10-year property
e 15-year property
f 20-year property
q __ 25-year property 25 yrs. S/L
/ 27.5 yrs. MM S/L
h Residential rental property / 275 yrs. MM S
. . / 39 yrs. MM S/L
i Nonresidential real property / MM SIL
Section C - Assets Placed in Service During 2011 Tax Year Using the Alternative Depreciation System
20a  Classlife S/L
b 12-year 12 yrs S/L
[ 40-year / 40 yrs MM S/L
[ Part IV | Summary (See instructions)
21 Listed property. Enter amount from line 28 . e 21
22 Total. Add amounts from line 12, ines 14 through 17, ines 19 and 20 in column (g), and line 21.
Enter here and on the appropnate lines of your retum. Partnerships and S corporations - see instr. 22 929,587.
23 For assets shown above and placed in service dunng the current year, enter the
portion of the basis attributable to section 263A costs . - . . 23
11251 LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions. Form 4562 (2011)
27
14020501 759191 118700.0 2011.03050 CBSET, INC.
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Form 4562 (2011) CBSET, INC. 20-4325286 Page 2

| PartV I Listed Property (Include automobiles, certain other vehicles, certain computers, and property used for entertainment, recreation, or
amusement )
Note: For any vehicle for which you are using the standard mileage rate or deducting lease expense, complete only 24a, 24b, columns (a)
through (c) of Section A, all of Section B, and Section C if applicable

Section A - Depreciation and Other Information (Caution: See the instructions for imits for passenger automobiles )

24a Do you have evidence to support the businessfinvestment use clamed? [ ] Yes [ ] No | 24b If "Yes," is the evidence written? ] Yes [_| No
b) (© =) 0 (@ h 0
(@ ! () 9 (h)
te Business/ Basis for depreciation Elected
Type of property a Cost or ep Recovery Method/ Depreciation
(hstvehrcles first ) péz;c;sg:én uslg\;l)%srggggge otherbasis [ U= Seeouest™e™ | period Convention deduction Sec{clgrs]t1 79

25 Special depreciation allowance for qualified hsted property placed in service dunng the tax year and
used more than 50% in a qualified business use . 25

26 Property used more than 50% in a qualified business use:

%

%

%

27 Property used 50% or less in a qualified business use*

% S/L -
% S/L -
% S/L -

28 Add amounts mn column (h), ines 25 through 27. Enter here and on line 21, page 1 L . 128

29 Add amounts in column (i), ine 26 Enter here and on line 7, page 1 29

Section B - Information on Use of Vehicles
Complete this section for vehicles used by a sole propnetor, partner, or other "more than 5% owner," or related person.
If you provided vehicles to your employees, first answer the questions in Section C to see if you meet an exception to completing this section for
those vehicles

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) U}

30 Total business/investment miles driven during the Vehicle Vehicle Vehicle Vehicle Vehicle Vehicle
year (do not include commuting miles)

31 Total commuting miles dnven durning the year

32 Total other personal (noncommuting) miles
dnven

33 Total miles dnven dunng the year.
Add lines 30 through 32

34 Was the vehicle avallable for personal use Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
dunng off-duty hours?

35 Was the vehicle used pnmanly by a more
than 5% owner or related person?

36 Is another vehicle available for personal
use?

Section C - Questions for Employers Who Provide Vehicles for Use by Their Employees
Answer these questions to determine If you meet an exception to completing Section B for vehicles used by employees who are not more than 5%
owners or related persons.
37 Do you maintain a written policy statement that prohibits all personal use of vehicles, including commuting, by your Yes | No
employees?
38 Do you maintain a wrnitten policy statement that prohlblts personal use of vehicles, except commutlng, by your
employees? See the instructions for vehicles used by corporate officers, directors, or 1% or more owners

39 Do you treat all use of vehicles by employees as personal use?
40 Do you provide more than five vehicles to your employees, obtain information from your employees about
the use of the vehicles, and retain the information received?

41 Do you meet the requirements concerning qualified automobile demonstratlon use?

Note: /f your answer to 37, 38, 39, 40, or 41 is "Yes," do not complete Section B for the covered veh/cles
{ Part VI | Amortization

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) ]
Description of costs Date amorhzation Amortizable Code Amorbzabon Amortization
begins amount section penod or percentage for this year

42 Amortization of costs that begins dunng your 2011 tax year:

43 Amortization of costs that began before your 2011 tax year

1

44 Total. Add amounts in column (f) See the instructions for where to report

116252 11-18-11 . . Form 4562 (2011)
28
14020501 759191 118700.0 2011.03050 CBSET, INC. 118700_1




CBSET, Inc.

Financial Statements
Years Ended December 31, 2011 and 2010

Sharkansky LLP Certified Public Accountants




CBSET, Inc.

Contents
Independent auditors’ report 1
Financial statements:
Statements of financial position 2
Statements of activities 3
Statements of cash flows 4
Notes to financial statements 5-15

Sharkansky LLP Certified Public Accountants




Sharkansky LLP

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Board of Trustees
CBSET, Inc.
Lexington, Massachusetts

We have audited the accompanying statements of financial position of CBSET, Inc. (a non-
profit organization) as of December 31, 2011 and 2010, and the related statements of act-
ivities and of cash flows for the years then ended. These financial statements are the responsi-
bility of the Organization’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of CBSET, Inc. as of December 31, 2011 and 2010, and the
changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended, in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Ly >

harkansky LLP
Certified Public Accountants

Brockton, Massachusetts
April 2, 2012

1350 Belmont Street  Brockton, Massachusetts 02301  p: 508.584.2120 f: 508.583.8132 www.sharkcpa.com




CBSET, Inc.

Statements of Financial Position

December 31, 2011 2010
ASSETS
Current;
Accounts receivable (net of allowance for doubtful
accounts. 2011, $15,000; 2010, $-0-) $ 3,659,460 $ 1,781,805
Employee advance - 1,148
Due from affiliate - 48,000
Costs and estimated earnings in excess of billings
on uncompleted contracts 340,371 523,840
Prepaid medical supplies and expenses 286,666 217,777
Total current assets 4,286,497 2,572,570
Property and equipment - net 1,483,047 2,133,654
Other assets.
Cash and cash equivalents - pledged 511,642 506,242
Lease acquisition costs - net 24,269 31,877
Deferred financing costs - net 7,309 15,519
Organization costs - net - 13,023
Total other assets 543,220 566,661
TOTAL $ 6,312,764 $ 5,272,885
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current:
Line-of-credit $ 669,546 $ 383,645
Accounts payable 671,544 796,365
Accrued expenses 225,507 214,198
Billings Iin excess of costs and estimated earnings
on uncompleted contracts 373,100 406,488
Capital lease obligation - current portion 21,750 20,692
Notes payable - current portion 624,099 643,051
Total current liabilities 2,585,546 2,464,439
Capital lease obligation - net of current portion 1,862 23,612
Notes payable - net of current portion 698,626 1,351,292
Total liabilities 3,286,034 3,839,343
Unrestricted net assets 3,026,730 1,433,542
TOTAL $ 6,312,764 $ 5,272,885

Sharkansky LLP

See accompanying notes and independent auditors’ report.

Certified Public Accountants
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CBSET, Inc.

Statements of Activities

Years Ended December 31,

2011 2010

Unrestricted support and revenue:
Contract income
Interest income
Total unrestricted support and revenue

Expenses:
Program services - research
General and administrative expenses
Total expenses
Increase in unrestricted net assets

Unrestricted net assets, beginning of year

Unrestricted net assets, end of year

Sharkansky LLP

$ 13,426,585 $ 11,678,254

5,400 6,894
13,431,985 11,685,148
9,685,993 9,688,654
2,152,804 1,875,517
11,838,797 11,564,171
1,593,188 120,977
1,433,542 1,312,565

$ 3,026,730 $ 1,433,542

Certified Public Accountants

See accompanying notes and independent auditors' report
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CBSET, Inc.

Statements of Cash Flows

Years Ended December 31,

Cash flows from operating activities:
Increase in unrestricted net assets

Adjustments to reconcile increase/(decrease) in unrestricted net

assets to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization
Changes in assets and liabilities:
(Increase)/decrease in:
Accounts receivable
Employee advances
Costs and estimated earnings in excess of billings
on uncompleted contracts
Prepaid medical supplies and expenses
Increase/(decrease) in:
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Deferred revenue
Billings in excess of costs and estimated earnings
on uncompleted contracts
Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of property and equipment

Cash flows from financing activities:
Pledged cash and cash equivalents
Deferred financing costs
Net borrowings/(repayment) on line-of-credit
Repayment of capital lease obligation
Repayment of long-term debt
Repayment of short-term loan
Net advances from/(to) affiliate

Net cash used financing activities

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year

Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information
Cash paid during the year for:
Interest

Sharkansky LLP

2011 2010
$ 1,593,188 $ 120,977
960,928 925,594
(1,877,655) (196,869)
1,148 (1,148)
183,469 (128,234)
(68,889) 69,818
(124,821) 14,841
11,309 (9,892)
- (51,720)
(33,388) 405,623
645,289 1,148,990
(278,980) (183,967)
(5,400) 405,829
(2,500) -
285,901 (191,355)
(20,692) (19,686)
(671,618) (746,497)
- (138,520)
48,000 (300,000)
(366,309) __ (990,229)
- (25,206)
- 25,206
$ 131,554 $ 176,276

See accompanying notes and independent auditors’ report

Certified Public Accountants 4




CBSET, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

1.

SUMMARY OF
SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

Sharkansky LLP

This summary of significant accounting policies is presented to
assist in understanding CBSET, Inc.’s (“CBSET") financial state-
ments. The financial statements and notes are representations of
the Organization’s management, which is responsible for their
integrity and objectivity. These accounting policies conform to
generally accepted accounting principles and have been consist-
ently applied in the preparation of these financial statements.

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements of the Organization have been prepared
on the accrual basis of accounting, and accordingly, reflect all
significant receivables, payables, and other liabilities.

Basis of Presentation

Financial statement presentation follows the recommendations
under the not-for-profit entities topic of the FASB Accounting
Standards Codification. The Corporation is required to report
information regarding its financial position and activities according
to three classes of net assets. Descriptions of the three
categories of net assets are as follows:

Unrestricted net assets

Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed stipulations.

Temporarily restricted net assets

Net assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations that will be
met either by actions of the Organization and/or the passage of
time. No temporarily restricted net assets were received or
held by the Organization in 2011 and 2010; accordingly, no
temporarily restricted net assets are reflected in the accom-
panying financial statements.

Permanently restricted net assets

Net assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations such that they
are maintained permanently by the Organization. Generally,
the donors of these assets permit the Organization to use all or
part of the income earned on related investments for general or
specific purposes. No permanently restricted net assets were
received or held by the Organization in 2011 and 2010; accord-
ingly, no permanently restricted net assets are reflected in the
accompanying financial statements.

See independent auditors’ report.
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CBSET, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

1.

SUMMARY OF
SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING
POLICIES
(cont'd)

Sharkansky LLP

Financial Instruments

The Organization’s financial instruments that are exposed to
concentrations of credit risk consist primarily of cash and cash
equivalents and accounts receivable. The Organization places its
cash with high quality financial institutions.

Revenue Recognition

The Organization receives substantially all of its contract revenue
from private companies for the performance of medical research
studies in the fields of biological and physical sciences. Revenues
from contracts are recognized on the percentage-of-completion
method, measured by the percentage of costs incurred to date to
estimated total costs for each contract. This method is used
because management considers expended costs to be the best
available measure of progress on these contracts. Because of
inherent uncertainties in estimating costs, it is at least reasonably
possible that the estimates used will change within the near-term.

Percentage of completion is reviewed by management monthly for
reasonableness of cost estimates and the amounts are adjusted
accordingly. Additionally, management reviews the percentage of
completion calculation and may adjust on a specific contract
basis. Contract costs include direct labor and supply costs, and
indirect overhead costs. Provisions for estimated losses on
uncompleted contracts are made in the period in which such
losses are determined. As contracts can extend over one or more
years, changes in study performance, study conditions, and
estimated profitability may result in revisions in costs and income
and are reflected during the accounting period in which the facts
requiring the revision became known.

The asset, “costs and estimated earnings in excess of billings on
uncompleted contracts,” represents revenues recognized in
excess of amounts billed. The liability, “billings in excess of costs
and estimated earnings on uncompleted contracts,” represents
billings in excess of revenues recognized.

Operating Cycle

The Organization’s work is performed under -cost-plus-fee
contracts and fixed-price contracts modified by various amend-
ments. The lengths of the Organization’s contracts vary, but are
typically in excess of one year. Therefore, assets and liabilities
are not classified as current and noncurrent because the contract-
related items in the balance sheet have realization and liquidation
periods extending beyond one year.

See independent auditors’ report.
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CBSET, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

1.

SUMMARY OF
SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING
POLICIES
(cont'd)

Sharkansky LLP

Contributions

Contributions received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily
restricted, or permanently restricted support, depending on the
existence and/or nature of any donor restrictions.

All donor-restricted contributions are reported as an increase in
temporarily or permanently restricted net assets, depending on the
nature of the restriction. When a restriction expires (that is, when
a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accom-
plished), temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to un-
restricted net assets and reported in the statement of activities as
net assets released from restrictions. Unrestricted contributions
are recognized when received or committed by the donor.

Subsequent Events

The Organization evaluated subsequent events through April 2,
2012, the date the financial statements were available to be
issued.

Accounts Receivable

The allowance for doubtful accounts is based on management’s
evaluation of outstanding accounts receivable at the end of the
year based on a history of past write-offs, collections, and cur-
rent credit and economic conditions. Consequently, an adverse
change in those factors could affect the Organization’s estimate of
its bad debt. The allowance for doubtful accounts was $15,000
and $-0- at December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively. Bad debt
expense for the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010
amounted to $15,000 and $-0-, respectively.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The FASB ASC topic on fair value establishes a fair value
hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs used to measure fair value.
The hierarchy gives the highest priority to quoted prices in active
markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1 measurement);
then priority to quoted prices for similar instruments in active
markets, quoted prices for identical or similar instruments in
markets that are not active, and model-based valuation
techniques for which all significant assumptions are observable in
the market (Level 2 measurement); then the lowest priority to
unobservable inputs (Level 3 measurement).

See independent auditors’ report.
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CBSET, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

1.

SUMMARY OF
SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING
POLICIES
(cont'd)

Sharkansky LLP

Fair Value of Financial Instruments (cont'd)

The carrying value of cash and cash equivalents, accounts
receivable, prepaid expenses, other assets, accounts payable,
accrued expenses, and the credit line approximates fair value
because of the short maturity of their instruments

The carrying value of the notes payable and the capital lease
obligation approximates fair value because the Organization can
obtain similar loans at the same terms.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are carried at cost or, if donated, at the
approximate fair value at the date of donation. Depreciation is
computed using accelerated and straight-line depreciation
methods over the estimated useful life of the asset. Maintenance,
repairs, and renewals, which neither materially add to the value of
the property nor appreciably prolong its life, are charged to
expense as incurred. CBSET's capitalization policy is to capitalize
assets with a useful life that exceeds one year.

Intangible Assets

The costs of intangible assets are being amortized on a straight-
line method over their estimated lives, as follows:

Lease acquisition costs — 8 years
Deferred financing costs related to long-term debt — 5 years
Deferred financing costs related to credit line — 2-5 years

Intangible assets presented on the statement of financial position
consist of the following:

Gross
Carrying Accumulated
Amount Amortization
December 31, 2011:
Amortized intangible assets
Lease acquisition costs $ 48,286 $ 24,017
Deferred financing costs 51,988 44,679
Total $ 100,274 $ 68,696

See independent auditors’ report.
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CBSET, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

1.

SUMMARY OF
SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING
POLICIES
(cont'd)

Sharkansky LLP

Intangible Assets (cont'd)

December 31, 2010: Gross
Carrying  Accumulated
Amount Amortization

Amortized intangible assets

Lease acquisition costs $ 48,286 $ 16,409
Deferred financing costs 49,488 33,969
Organization costs 18,144 5,121

Total $ 115918 $ 55,499

Amortization on these intangible assets is expected to be as
follows:

2012 $ 14,188
2013 $ 8,337
2014 $ 7,608
2015 $ 1,445

Amortization expense for the years ended December 31, 2011
and 2010 amounted to $31,341 and $19,670, respectively. The
weighted average amortization period for these assets is 6.44
years.

Use of Estimates in the Preparation of Financial Statements

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with
generally accepted accounting principles requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts
of assets, liabilities, and disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements. These estimates
also affect the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during
the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those
estimates.

Income Taxes

CBSET, Inc. is a nonprofit corporation under Section 501(c)(3) of
the Internal Revenue Code, and is classified as a public charity.
As such, it is exempt from Federal and state income taxes. The
Organization’s information returns are subject to examination by
the appropriate taxing jurisdictions. As of December 31, 2011, the
returns generally remain open for the last three years.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

CBSET considers all highly liquid investments with a maturity of
three months or less to be cash equivalents. CBSET's cash
balances deposited at financial institutions exceeded the Federal

See independent auditors’ report.
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CBSET, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

1.

SUMMARY OF
SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING
POLICIES
(cont'd)

DESCRIPTION OF
THE ORGANIZATION

PROPERTY AND
EQUIPMENT

Sharkansky LLP

Cash and Cash Equivalents (cont'd)

Deposit Insurance Corporation limit of $250,000 by $261,642 and
$256,242 (including restricted cash and cash equivalents) at
December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively. On a daily basis,
available unrestricted cash is swept to the line-of-credit, thereby
reducing the outstanding credit line balance on which interest is
calculated.

Pledged Cash and Cash Equivalents

CBSET established a collateral account equal to its obligation
under a letter of credit obtained as security for the lessor.
Restricted cash is presented as a noncurrent asset, reflecting the
nature of the underlying letter of credit.

Planned Major Maintenance Activities

The Organization uses the direct expensing method to account for
planned major maintenance activities.

Donated Services

Donated services are recorded as contributions at their estimated
fair values in the period received. Certain donated services have
not been recognized in the statement of activities because the
criteria for recognition have not been satisfied.

Uncertain Tax Positions

The Organization evaluates uncertain tax positions with a two-step
recognition and measurement approach. The Organization
recognizes interest accrued related to uncertain tax positions in
interest expense, and penaities In operating expenses, when
applicable.

CBSET, Inc., located in Lexington, Massachusetts, is a not-for-
profit organization established in 2006 under the laws of the
Commonwealth of Massachusetts. CBSET is dedicated to
medical research in the fields of biological and physical sciences.
CBSET'’s primary funding sources are sponsor contributions and
contract revenue for medical research.

Property and equipment consists of the following:

Estimated

Useful Life 2011 2010
Equipment 5years $3,438,587 $3,214,528
Computer software 3 years 291,597 280,955
Computers 5 years 290,016 272,213

See independent auditors’ report.
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CBSET, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

3. PROPERTY AND
EQUIPMENT (cont'd)

4. LETTERS OF
CREDIT

5. LINE-OF-CREDIT

Sharkansky LLP

Estimated
Useful Life 2011 2010
Leasehold improvements 8 years 930,923 904.447
Total 4,951,123 4,672,143
Less accumulated depreciation 3,468,076 2,538,489
Property and equipment — net 1,483,047 $2,133,654

Depreciation expense for the years ended December 31, 2011
and 2010 amounted to $929,587 and $905,924, respectively.

The Organization had an irrevocable standby letter of credit with a
bank totaling $800,000 as security for an office lease. Effec-
tive January 15, 2010, the standby letter of credit, for which the
Organization has a portion of pledged cash and cash equivalents
as collateral, was reduced from $800,000 to $500,000 pursuant to
the lease agreement. The letter is renewable annually and ex-
pires on July 14, 2012. The letter of credit is assessed at three
fourths of one percent fee per year.

The letter of credit is secured by pledged cash and cash
equivalents held in a certificate of deposit account amounting to
$511,642 and $506,242 at December 31, 2011 and 2010, respec-
tively.

In July 2007, CBSET entered into a revolving line-of-credit
agreement with Boston Private Bank and Trust. This agreement
provides borrowings not to exceed $1,000,000, subject to a
borrowing base. The borrowing base is defined as 75% of eligible
domestic accounts receivable plus the lesser of $150,000 or 50%
of eligible foreign accounts receivable. Upon the expiration date
of July 31, 2011, this agreement was renewed under the same
terms for an additional two years through July 31, 2013. The line
bears interest at prime plus one-quarter percent per annum. At
December 31, 2011 and 2010, the interest rate was 3.75%.

The following summarizes the borrowing availability as of
December 31:

2011 2010
Loan amount $1,000,000 $1,000,000
Less amount in excess of
borrowing base - -
Total borrowing availability 1,000,000 1,000,000
Less balance of line-of-credit 669,546 383,645
Net borrowing availability $ 330454 $§ 616,355

See independent auditors’ report.
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CBSET, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

6. NOTES PAYABLE

Sharkansky LLP

Notes payable consist of the following:

N
=
o

2011 2010
Boston Private Bank and Trust
Company - equipment loan,
$2,400,000, dated September 29,
2006, secured, maturing Septem-
ber 29, 2013, payable in monthly
installments of principal in the
amount of $28,571 plus interest,
interest shall accrue at a fixed rate
per annum, equal to 6.68% $ 657,169 $1,028,592

Boston Private Bank and Trust

Company — term loan, $750,000,

dated April 27, 2009, secured,

maturing April 27, 2014, payable

in monthly installments of principal

in the amount of $12,500 plus interest,

interest shall accrue at a fixed rate

per annum, equal to 5.71% 50,000 500,000

Boston Private Bank and Trust
Company — secured, equipment
draw down note up to $750,000,
dated August 20, 2008, converted
to term loan November 30, 2008.
The note matures September 30,
2013 and is payable in monthly
installments of interest only at prime
plus 0.25% through the date of
conversion, at which time payments
of $14,578 commenced for principal
and interest at a fixed rate equal to
the sum of the five year Federal
Home Loan Bank “Classic” rate plus
2.0% per annum, equal to 6.22% 315,556 465,751

Total 1,322,725 1,994,343
Current portion of notes payable 624,099 643,051
Notes payable - net $ 698,626 $1,351,292

See independent auditors’ report.
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CBSET, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

6. NOTES PAYABLE
(cont'd)

7. CONCENTRATIONS

8. LEASE
COMMITMENTS

Sharkansky LLP

Maturities of notes payable are as follows:

2012 $ 624,099
2013 648,626
2014 50,000

Total $1,322,725

Interest expense amounted to $131,554 and $176,276 for the
years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively.

The debt is also secured by a third-party pledge agreement from
The Center for Biomedical Science and Engineering Trust (“The
Center”). As is explained in Note 9, the Center is a related party
with respect to CBSET. The Center has pledged as collateral an
investment management and trust account maintained with the
lender, and other assets of the entity. At December 31, 2011 and
2010, the market value of this account amounted to $2,159,569
and $2,137,706, respectively. The Center must maintain fair
value in excess of two million dollars for the purpose of collateral.
The financing agreements include certain financial covenants
including requirements to maintain defined levels of debt to
tangible net worth, debt service, and financial statement reporting
requirements As of December 31, 2011, the Organization was in
compliance with these covenants.

For the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010, five
customers accounted for 43% and 63%, respectively, of the
Organization’s contract revenue. Management does not antici-
pate any adverse conditions regarding these customers’ business.

The Organization leases its office facilities under a noncancellable
lease expiring in January 2015. The lease requires monthly rental
payments and a proportionate share of operating and property tax
costs.

At December 31, 2011, the minimum rental payments due under
this lease are as follows:

2012 $1,200,885
2013 1,200,885
2014 1,200,885
2015 100,074

Total 3,702,729

See independent auditors’ report.
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CBSET, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

8. LEASE
COMMITMENTS
(cont'd)

9. RELATED PARTY
TRANSACTIONS

10. CAPITAL LEASES

Sharkansky LLP

Rent expense amounted to $1,691,964 and $1,679,582, including
operating and property tax costs for the years ended Decem-
ber 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively.

The Organization leases office equipment under various operating
lease agreements that expire through July 2012. Rent expense
relating to these operating leases amounted to $8,367 and $8,127
for the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively.

At December 31, 2011, the minimum rental payments due under
these leases are as follows:

2012 $ 2,548

The Center for Biomedical Science and Engineering Trust (the
“Center”) 1s considered a related party by virtue of common
management and a common board member. CBSET and the
Center share certain administrative staff, facilities, and other
services. The Center has executed a pledge agreement, pledging
the Center's Investment Management and Trust Account with a
lender as collateral security for the obligation as described in
Note 6.

At December 31, 2010, there was a balance from the Center
amounting to $48,000 related to cash flow advances received.
This balance, as well as an additional $125,000, was contributed
to the Center during the year ended December 31, 2011, and is
included in program service expense in the statement of activities.

During the year ended December 31, 2010, the Center performed
medical research studies for CBSET totaling $45,000 included in
program services expense in the statement of activities.

The Board President is compensated by the Organization for
services as Executive Director, the Treasurer/Clerk of the Board is
compensated for services as Vice President of the Organization,
and a Board Director is compensated for program advisory
services.

In February, 2008, the Organization acquired equipment, included
in property and equipment, under a capital lease agreement
expiring January 2013. The lease provides the option to purchase
the equipment at fair market value at the expiration of the lease
term. The cost of the equipment amounted to $99,500, and
related accumulated depreciation amounted to $69,650 and
$49,750 at December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively.

See independent auditors’ report.
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CBSET, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

10. CAPITAL LEASES
(cont'd)

11. COMPENSATED
ABSENCES

12. RECLASSIFICATION

Sharkansky LLP

At December 31, 2011, the future minimum lease payments
under capital leases are presented as follows:

2012 $22,435
2013 1,870

Total 24,305
Less amount representing interest 693

Present value of minimum lease

payments $23,612
Current maturities $21,750
Noncurrent maturities 1,862

Total 23,612
Maturities of capital lease obligations are as follows:
2012 $21,750
2013 1,862

Total 23,612

Employees of CBSET are contracted through a third-party
service provider. Vacation and sick days off are the responsibility
of the third-party service provider; accordingly, no liability has
been recorded on the accompanying financial statements. The
Organization’s policy is to recognize the costs of compensated
absences when actually paid to employees.

Certain accounts in the 2010 financial statements have been
reclassified to conform to the 2011 financial statement presen-
tation.

See independent auditors’ report.
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